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House of Representatives

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
HARRISBURG

SCOTT E. HUTCHINSON, MEMBER
152 MAIN CAPITOL BUILDING, PO BOX 202064
HARRISBURG, PA 17120-2064
PHONE: (717) 783-8188
FAX: (717) 705-1945

MEMO

TO: All House Members

FROM: Representative Scott E. Hutchinson

SUBJECT:  Co-Sponsorship Request: Stop the Tolling of I-80
DATE: February2,2011

The uncertainty & looming threat of another impediment to economic activity continues
to haunt the northern tier of Pennsylvania as long as the toll I-80 language remains on the
books.

Therefore, I will soon be introducing legislation which would definitively repeal the
provisions of Title 75 relating to the conversion of Interstate 80 to a toll road. It will
prohibit the Turnpike Commission and PennDOT from preparing an application,
re-applying, or submitting an application to the US Department of Transportation for the
conversion of Interstate 80 to become a toll road.

If you would like to join me in co-sponsoring this legislation, please contact my office at

783-8188 or email Jessica Guyer at jguyer@pahousegop.com.



